From: "Ted Waitt" <] -
To: <[ -
Subject: Re:
Date: Wed, 13 Oct 2004 04:05:58 +0000

Car shopping isn't shopping. That's hunting, clothes shopping = gathering. Male, femaile. Get it.

--—--Original Message-----

From: Gmax <[ -
To: Ted Waitt <[
Sent: Tue Oct 12 22:59:18 2004
Subject: Re:

=

Barbie goes shopping - and you were laughing at me today!
-----Original Message-----

From: "Ted Waitt" < |-

Date: Tue, 12 Oct 2004 22:38:25

To:< |

Subject: Re:

Going shopping tomorrow.

----- Original Message-----

From: Gmax <[ -
To: Ted Waitt <[ -
Sent: Tue Oct 12 21:34:35 2004

Subject: Re:

2 vrs old and 20,000 miles - what are you thinking - get rid of it immediatley - a veritable dinnasour - another month or so and it could be
considered a classic 1) - [ love black cars incase vou were wondering - very meaty and manly!

----- Original Message-----

From: Ted Waitt < | -

Date: Tue, 12 Oct 2004 19:00:49

Subject: Re:

Stranded in Sioux City..sounds like a movie title, or even a reality TV show, that alone should be worth loads of GV hours. Remind me
never to get on vour bad side.

Gilad you're over the hair, bet yvou look great. Mo longer stranded, but abandoned my car in the middle of the street. Had to run to a
volleyball game. Got a ride from the nanny. Pretty funny, but the car is almost 2 vears old and 20000 miles.

At the volleyball game now. Tallk later?? What r u doing tonight?

-----Original Messagg-----
From: G <[
To: Ted Waitt <[ | -
Sent: Tue Oct 12 18:32:27 2004
Subject: Re:

b

Oops - stranded boyfriend - not good. Ah well, it was probably time for a new car anyway? It had a booboo aswell right? + it was at least
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4 months old __.:) I am much happier if you focus on younger model cars!

Ok, well hair apparently still working in my favour. However, [ am still monstrously grumpy about it as it should look like this and be
long too.

Enough - ] done complaining.

Thought you might like to know that [ am close to prooving that flight options told me a big big porky re the plane - they have already
offerd 2 completely free hours + 5 free upgrades - that is before [ have written proof from dear Larry on weather conditions that day - this
is was there opening salvo for the 45 min delay - no not normal with a genuine weather problem - regardless they will have to do
considerably better than that before [ stop screaming at them. [ havn't even started w/my seriously annoved tone and the legal speak that
goes with it - breach of contract - missed an important meeting . lack of competency, net jets would never do such a thing + I am sure my
other owner friends will be shocked, horrified. to hear my sad tale - how I was stranded in Sioux city of all places .2} etc ete ete

----- Original Message-----

From: Ted Waitt < -
Date: Tue, 12 Oct 2004 18:06:41

To: < |-

Subject: Re:

My car just died and I am stranded. They said it was fixed. New hair girlfriend, now a new car. More to follow.

-----Original Message-----

From: Gmax </ -
To: Ted Waitt <||| -
Sent: Tue Oct 12 17:58:29 2004

Subject: Re:

=that would be
unseen new short haired girlfriend -

And that would be because vou thought that i thought that you would
not do disgusting things to me with my new short hair - something
that never crossed my mind

+ did not go shopping today - thought you should know that T thought
about it. no execution, therefore not thoroughly chick like

G

=What does this mean?

Fem—e-Original Message---—

=From: Gmax < -
>To: Ted Waitt < -
=Sent: Tue Oct 12 14:53:55 2004
=Subject:

i3

=Very happy to know that despite you not having seen unshg I will
=still be getting some

=Yours deeply appreciatively

=3
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